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EA-Snaplake T

From: Andy Swiderski [Andy.Swiderski@dpra.com]

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 9:56 AM

To: Roy Ellis (E-mail}; John McConnell (E-mail); John McConnell {E-mail 2); Robin Johnstone (E-mail)
Cc: Colleen English {E-mail); EA-SnaplLake; Glenda Fratton (GLL) (E—ma:i!)

Subject: Snap Lake: Outtsanding Economic Issues - Meeting Schedule

CONFORMATION OF ECONOMIC ISSUES RESOLUTION MEETING:

Purpose: Review status of outstanding economic issues (from the Technical Sessions in December 2002)
and seek resolution where possible

Date: April 8, 2003

Time: 1:00 to 3:00 PM

Location: De Beers' Boardroom, Scotia Centre, 3rd Floor, Yellowknife
Participants: John McConnell, Robin Johnstone, Andy Swiderski, Roy Ellis

Please re-confirm that this scheduled time works for each of you. Thank you.

Andy Swiderski, PhD, MCIP

Principal

Terriplan Caonsultants

P.0. Box 2335

5020 - 47th Street ‘
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P7

P: (867) 873-4460, Extension 2

F: (867) 873-2402

E-Mail: andy.swiderski@dpra.com
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